

RE: Briefing at 4 pm

From: "Ue, Allison (TBS)" <allison.ue@ontario.ca>
To: "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 07 Jun 2018 14:47:04 -0400
Attachments: 1. Implementation Note_Independent Fiscal and Expenditure Management vMAG CLEAN (3).docx (28.1 kB)

Here's the revised note. Helen can also bring copies, if needed.

From: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Sent: June 7, 2018 2:45 PM
To: Ue, Allison (TBS)
Subject: FW: Briefing at 4 pm

If you can flip up the revised inquiry note that would be great...or bring it (they also a interested in the fiscal deck)...you may want to come

From: Kwamena, Bofoa (CAB)
Sent: June-07-18 2:39 PM
To: Angus, Helen (TBS)
Cc: Ue, Allison (TBS); Davidson, Steven (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB); Bosco, Pina (CAB)
Subject: Re: Briefing at 4 pm

Mag will be invited and please bring Karen. Thanks

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Angus, Helen (TBS)
Sent: Thursday, June 7, 2018 2:36 PM
To: Kwamena, Bofoa (CAB)
Cc: Ue, Allison (TBS); Davidson, Steven (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB); Bosco, Pina (CAB)
Subject: Re: Briefing at 4 pm

Can do. Can I bring Karen? Do you want to include Paul B given the MAG input?

Sent from my iPad

On Jun 7, 2018, at 2:35 PM, Kwamena, Bofoa (CAB) <Bofoa.Kwamena@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hi Deputy

The Secretary would like to be briefed on the commission of inquiry/value for money deck. Pina will set up for 4 pm. Thanks

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.